May 2, 2008

David Gilb                                                              Via Facsimile and Mail

Director

Department of Personnel Administration

1515 S Street, North Building #400

Sacramento, CA  95814

Re:  Like Pay/Like Work Decision

Dear Director Gilb:

We have reviewed your finding and recommendations in the above stated appeal filed by CAPS during November 2006.

Overall, we appreciate the conclusions reached in your decision.  They are consistent with the CAPS position, with the notable exceptions mentioned below.  But, as you noted, your findings and salary recommendations do not automatically restore historical salary relationships.  

Funding the Recommendations.  You stated that the Department of Finance must determine whether the recommended pay adjustments are within existing salary appropriations.  We believe they are, and that those appropriations, contained in the 9800 item of the state budget, should implement your recommendations effective July 1, 2005.  Our efforts with the Department of Finance and in the Legislature will reflect this position.  We also encourage DPA to support funding the recommended salaries prospectively, for the 2008-2009 fiscal year.  We also urge you and your staff to actively support funding these recommendations effective July 2005, when CAPS first requested that these historical relationships be restored and maintained.

Three Potential Errors.  It appears there are at least three wording errors in the conclusion.  First, on page 21, the recommended adjustment for Senior Industrial Hygienist is to “pay the same as Senior Engineering Geologist.”  We think the decision should have said--and meant to say--that the comparable engineering classification is “Senior Safety Engineer.”  This would be consistent with the CAPS’ position as stated on page one of your decision, and the evidence presented during the hearing.  Although the salaries of Senior Engineering Geologist and Senior Safety Engineers are the same, we request that you make this correction.
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Second, also on page 21, the recommended adjustment for Environmental Program Manager I (Supervisory) is to “pay the same as Senior Engineering Geologist, Senior Engineer Water Resources, Senior Water Resources Control Engineer.”  In bringing this appeal, the classifications CAPS used to compare with EPM I were not the “Senior” classes listed above.  In fact, the classes upon which CAPS based it’s comparison with EPM I  are listed  on page one of your decision:  “Supervisory Engineering Geologist; Supervisory Engineer, Water Resources; Supervisory Water Resources Control Engineer.”  We believe that these classes are a more appropriate comparison for all the reasons entered into the record during the course of hearing.  In further support of this conclusion, your recommendation for Land and Water Use Program Manager I on page 21 used the comparison of Supervising Engineer, Water Resources.  It seems to follow that comparable supervising engineering classes, not senior, would be used as the comparison for Environmental Program Manager I (supervisory).

Third, we presented extensive testimony and evidence in support of a comparison between the scientific Energy Commission Supervisor II (Efficiency) and the engineering Electric Generation Program Specialist III.  Yet, your recommendation uses the Electric Generation Program Specialist II as the engineering comparison.  The same concern and question applies to the following two recommendations, Energy Commission Supervisor II (Forecasting) and Energy Commission Supervisor II (Technology Evaluation and Development).  In each case, we believe the appropriate comparison is with the equivalent III-level engineering class.  This was the case we presented during the hearing, supported by extensive oral and written testimony.

I trust you can clear up our confusion with respect each of these three items.

Costing Data.  Finally, please provide your calculation of the cost to implement this decision at your earliest opportunity.  Your calculations will be of great interest to CAPS and others as this matter is considered during budget deliberations.  We look forward to your prompt response.

Sincerely,

Christopher J. Voight

Staff Director

C:  Michael Genest, Director, Department of Finance

